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This history tells the story of Leigh from
the bronze age to the present day and
gives a sense of the ways in which life

in this area has changed over time. It is
true that there are no dramatic events in
Leigh of the sort that excite the national
news or make the grander history books,
but this is a story of people surviving
and making a living while struggling
with poor land, patchy seigneurial
support, and poverty. A community that
survived to become self-sufficient and to
create lasting, sustaining institutions.

Whritten by Harriet Hall using information
gathered as part of her MA into Local
history and collected by a number of local
residents. The history is a community
resource and we anticipate that it will be
updated and added to as others

gather information.

Harriet Hall
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Some of the spreads
from the book
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cails his kindness to bosh

family and describes Bell's own family. Neither of his

fwo sons wanted to bve at Mymtharst and both died without ssae. His
daughrer married and had o daughser of her own. Bell died in 1931
his funcral being in Loadon with a memerial servics in LaghChurch,
The esmze was sold and split up - the house possibly being bought
Iy Vernon Wood who was listed & living there in 1941 and who was
to become & stalwart of both the Parish and Rural District Coundils.
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Leigh into the eary 20th century = directories and
census records

aidatsonal records o the census are provided by the Eellys’ and

Holmesdales' local D ies, Im one dated 1801, amaong
the principal landowmers recorded are Daniel Warney, the Duke of
Mortolk, the Freshfield family and the Charringrons. The commercial
histings arc limited, buat include soveral farmers, a miller and baker,
e Parsons, post office and shopkeeper, Miss Clarn Charman at
the Plough Inn, Frederick Manser in charge of the Seven Srare and
Crearge Fling, blacksmith. The population estimare of 523 is raken
from the 1881 census. By 1907 the Holmesdale Directory gives
mare detail describing Lesgh as “an old-fashioned willage which has
seen very few changes dunng recent vears”. [ goes on o say that it
‘schizved some motariery in 1905 on secourt of the alleged insanimey
conditions of its schools”. The repart notes that *some” improvements
have been carried owt. Itis noved thar the ‘Patron of the living, which
bhas boen beld sinee 1584 by the Kev, Clement Lucas; M acd is of
the annual valee of £160, is Sir John Watney'. Sir John is alse Chair
af the Parish Council snd of the Schas] Managemen: Commirtes,
Captain H | Charrington is President of the Cottage Garden Society.
The population is reckoned 10 be about 500, Under the commercial
histings, arc 16 fermers amd 6 men employed at Monthurst, Henry
Flinr is publican st the Seven Stars, bur the Flough is now man by
William Parsens while G C Parsoms rues dhe Post Oifice which
includes groceries and *general provisioms”. Hesides Parsons the
surnames Pescud, Flint and Lacas abound.

In the Census of 1911, the oumber described as farm labourcrs
has shrunk to &0 with 10 farmers, bar there is more detail on other
farm workers with 10 waggoners on farma being lisred along with
13 cowmen/dairymen, seven female dairy workers and three farm
horsemen. There is one farm and esmte steward and one farm badliff,
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